

JEANINE BRAITHWAITE

Professor of Public Policy
Frank Batten School of Leadership & Public Policy
University of Virginia

Garrett Hall, Box 400893
235 McCormick Road
Charlottesville VA 22904
jdb6bc@virginia.edu
Phone: +1 (434) 243-1127

April 2017

Jeanine Braithwaite is Professor of Public Policy, General Faculty, at the Frank Batten School of Leadership and Public Policy at the University of Virginia, where she teaches courses on international economic development and public policy. She was Senior Economist on the Social Safety Nets Team, Social Protection Group, Human Development Network of the World Bank, where she worked on social protection and poverty issues. She specializes in the study of medium-income countries, including the former Soviet Union (FSU) and Turkey and medium-income Africa. Her work includes poverty assessments for Turkey, Russia, Armenia, Moldova, Hungary, and Ukraine and social protection and poverty reports on Botswana, Swaziland, and South Africa. Her current research is on poverty, traditional healing, and social grants in South Africa.

EDUCATION

- Ph.D. Duke University, Department of Economics. December 1988.
International Research and Exchanges Board (IREX) fellowship for study in Moscow. Departmental fellowship, teaching and research assistant.
Ph.D. fields: Development Economics, Soviet Economics, International Trade & Relations.
- M.A. Georgetown University, Russian Area Studies Program. December 1983.
Full scholarship. Russian Language Certificate. 3 Exam Honors.
- B.A. University of Virginia, With High Distinction (Magna Cum Laude equivalent), May 1982. Double Major in Economics and Foreign Affairs. Echols Scholar, Omicron Delta Kappa, Westinghouse Family Scholarship, Raven Society, Resident Assistant, Jefferson Literary & Debating Society.

**JEANINE BRAITHWAITE
REPORTS**

- Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Rapid Social Response: Mid-Term Review." Internal Document. World Bank. 18 September 2015.
- Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Iraq: Workshop on Monitoring and Evaluating a Safety Net." Presentation and Reference Materials for Conference in Amman, Jordan. World Bank. 20-24 July 2014.
- World Bank (including Braithwaite). Botswana. Social Protection Assessment. Social Protection Unit. Africa Region. World Bank. December 2013.
- Braithwaite, Jeanine, Ismael Yacoubou Djima and Robert Pickmans. "Child and Orphan Poverty in Swaziland." UNICEF: Swaziland. 30 August 2013.
- Braithwaite et al. "Learning From Each Other: Social Protection and Labor and the Global South." Internal Draft. World Bank 5 November 2012.
- World Bank (including Braithwaite). SWAZILAND: USING PUBLIC TRANSFERS TO REDUCE EXTREME POVERTY. World Bank. 24 November 2012. Report No. 73973. Washington, DC: The World Bank.
- Blank, Lorraine, Emma Mistiaen, and Jeanine Braithwaite. "Swaziland: Using Public Transfers to Reduce Extreme Poverty." World Bank. Social Protection & Labor Discussion Paper. No. 1411. November 2012.
- Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Safety Net Under Stress: The Impact of HIV/AIDS in Swaziland." Draft. World Bank. June 30. 2011.
- Mete, Cem with Jeanine Braithwaite and Pia Schneider. "Chapter One: Introduction" in Mete, Cem (Ed.). Economic Implications of Chronic Illness and Disability in Eastern Europe and the Former Soviet Union. World Bank. 2008.

JEANINE BRAITHWAITE
REPORTS, Continued '

Social Development Department (including Braithwaite). Social Analysis and Disability: A Guidance Note. Incorporating Disability-Inclusive Development in Bank-Supported Projects. World Bank. March 2007.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Social Protection in South Africa: The Social Grants System." Internal draft. World Bank. 2006.

Braithwaite, Jeanine et al. Turkey: Joint Poverty Assessment Report. World Bank. 2005.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. Turkey: Poverty and Coping After Crises. World Bank. 2003.

Braithwaite, Jeanine et al. Kosovo Labor Market Study: Policy Challenges of Formal and Informal Employment. World Bank. 2003.

Dudwick, Nora, Radhika Srinivasan and Jeanine Braithwaite. "Ukraine: Gender Review." World Bank. 2002.

Rawlings, Laura et al. (including Braithwaite). Colombia: Social Safety Net Assessment. World Bank. 2002.

Braithwaite, Jeanine et al. Hungary: Long-Term Poverty, Social Protection, and the Labor Market. World Bank. 2001.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. Russia: Targeting and the Longer-Term Poor. World Bank. 1999.

Braithwaite, Jeanine In Michal Rutkowski (Ed). "Russia's Social Protection Malaise: Key Reform Priorities as a Response to the Present Crisis." SP Discussion Paper No. 9099. Washington, DC: The World Bank. April. 1999.

Grootaert, Christiaan and Jeanine Braithwaite. "Poverty Correlates and Indicator-Based Targeting in Eastern Europe and the Former Soviet Union." Policy Research Working Paper No. 1942. Washington, DC: The World Bank, July 1998.

JEANINE BRAITHWAITE
REPORTS, Continued.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Poverty in Moldova: Pilot Results for Spring 1997." August 1997.

Braithwaite, Jeanine and Tom Hoopengardner. "Who are Ukraine's Poor?" Chapter 4 in Cornelius, Peter K. and Patrick Lenain. Eds. Ukraine: Accelerating the Transition to Market. pp. 61-80. Washington, DC: International Monetary Fund, 1997.

Subbarao, K. et al. (including Braithwaite). Safety Net Programs and Poverty Reduction. Directions in Development. Washington, DC: The World Bank, 1997.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. Two Chapters in Jeni Klugman (Ed). Poverty in Russia: Public Policy and Private Responses. 1997. Washington, DC: The World Bank, 1997.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Armenia: A Poverty Profile." ESP Working Paper No. 80. World Bank, 1995.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "From Second Economy to Informal Sector: The Russian Labor Market in Transition." Background paper for Russian Poverty Assessment. ESP Working Paper. World Bank, 1995.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "The Old and New Poor in Russia: Trends in Poverty." Background paper for Russian Poverty Assessment. ESP Working Paper. World Bank, 1995.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "The Social Safety Net in Armenia." Chapter in World Bank. Armenia: Country Economic Memorandum. Edited version in World Bank. Armenia: Overview of Recent Development and Reform Priorities. Prepared for the Consultative Group Meeting for Armenia. October 12, 1994.

JEANINE BRAITHWAITE
REPORTS, Continued.

Braithwaite, Jeanine, Jyotsna Jalan, and K. Subbarao. "Strategies for Protecting the Poor During Adjustment and Transitions." Background paper for Social Summit. The World Bank. Human Capital Development and Operations Policy Working Paper No. 58. 1995.

International Monetary Fund (including Braithwaite). IMF Economic Reviews: Turkmenistan. No. 3. 1994.

International Monetary Fund (including Braithwaite). IMF Economic Reviews: Georgia. No. 9. 1993

International Monetary Fund (including Braithwaite). IMF Economic Reviews: Moldova. No. 2. 1993

Braithwaite, Jeanine. Chapter in Ukraine: Employment, Social Protection, and Social Spending in the Transition to a Market Economy. Report NO. 11176-UA. Europe and Central Asia Departments, Human Resources Division. The World Bank. April 14, 1993.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Post-Soviet Economies: A Contrast with Europe '92." Conference paper presented at the "The New Europe and the World" conference at Western Michigan University, March 1992.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. et al. "Breaking Up Is Hard To Do: Four Views on the Future of the post-Soviet Economy." Dollars and Sense. December 1991.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "The Soviet Social Safety Net." Conference paper presented at the American Association for the Advancement of Slavic Studies convention. November 1991.

JEANINE BRAITHWAITE
REPORTS, Continued.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. and Nina M. Artamonova. (Eds.) USA/USSR: Facts and Figures. US Bureau of the Census and Goskomstat USSR. US Government Printing Office. August 1991.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Soviet Transition to the Market: The Shatalin (500 Days) Plan." Briefing Paper for Under-Secretary of the Commerce Department. October 1990. Center for International Research, US Bureau of the Census.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Poverty Differentials in the USSR: Implications for Social Stability." Department of State Brown Bag Lunch Seminar Paper. Center for International Research, US Bureau of the Census, July 1990.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Alternative Methodologies for Estimating the Gross Value of Output of the Soviet Machine-Building and Metal-Working Sector." Soviet Branch Working Paper. Center for International Research, US Bureau of the Census, November 1989.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. and Timothy Heleniak. "Social Welfare in the USSR: The Income Recipient Distribution." Center for International Research, US Bureau of the Census, September 1989.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "The Soviet Chemical Industry Assessed: Chemicalization, Capital, and Compensation." In Joint Economic Committee. Gorbachev's Economic Plans. Washington, DC: US Government Printing Office, 1987.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "The 1982 Seventeen Sector Input-Output Table for the Soviet Union." Soviet Branch Research Note. Center for International Research, US Bureau of the Census, June 1987.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Soviet Statistics: Ministry and Branch." Soviet Branch Research Note. Center for International Research, US Bureau of the Census, March 1987.

JEANINE BRAITHWAITE
REPORTS, Continued.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "An Input-Output Table for the USSR: 1982." Soviet Branch Research Note. Center for International Research, US Bureau of the Census, August 1984.

REFEREED JOURNALS

Braithwaite, Jeanine and Daniel Mont. "Disability and Poverty: A Survey of World Bank Poverty Assessments and Implications." ALTER The European Journal of Disability Research, Vol. 3, No. 3. 2009.

Klugman, Jeni and Jeanine Braithwaite. "Poverty In Russia During The Transition: An Overview." World Bank Research Observer. February 1998.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "Income Distribution and Poverty in the Soviet Republics." Journal of Soviet Nationalities. Number 3, 1990.

BOOK & BOOK CHAPTERS

Alexandrova, Anastassia and Jeanine Braithwaite. "Targeting Poverty Benefits in Russia: Reality-Based Alternatives to Income-Testing." In Sandra Hutton and Gerry Redmonds. (Eds.). Poverty in Transition Economies. London and New York: Routledge. 2000.

Braithwaite, Jeanine, Christiaan Grootaert, and Branko Milanovic. Poverty and Social Assistance in Transition Countries. New York: St. Martin's Press. 2000.

Braithwaite, Jeanine. "The Economic Development of the Soviet Chemical Industry." Chapter 2 and "Soviet Foreign Trade in Chemical Products." Chapter 11. In Sagers, Matthew J. and Theodore Shabad. The Soviet Chemical Industry: An Economic Geography. Boulder, San Francisco, and Oxford: American Chemical Society and Westview Press, 1990.

JEANINE BRAITHWAITE WORLD BANK AWARDS

- VPU Team Award. Securing Funding and Visibility for Safety Nets and Basic Services in Response to Crisis: The Rapid Social Response Program. 2009.
- VPU Team Award. Social Protection Responses to the Three Waves of Crisis: Finance, Food & Fuel. 2009.
- Improving the Lives of People in ECA: Turkey Social Risk Mitigation, Conditional Cash Transfer Program. 2008.
- Operations Evaluation Department Good Practices Award, Armenia Rehabilitation Credit Team. 1997.
- Operations Evaluation Department Good Practices Award, Armenia Country Program Team. 1996.

UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA GRANTS

Undergraduate Student Opportunities in Academic Research (USOAR), AY 2017-2018.
Harrison Undergraduate Research Grant, Faculty Sponsor, K. Khosbayar, Remittances to Mongolia, Summer 2017.

Faculty Global Research with Undergraduates (FGRU). Faculty Sponsor, Travel for 3 Undergraduate students to South Africa, Summer 2017.

Center for Global Health (CGH), Faculty Sponsor, J. Sagartz, Graduate student travel to South Africa, Summer 2017.

Undergraduate Student Opportunities in Academic Research (USOAR), AY 2016-2017.

EMPLOYMENT

2010-present Professor of Public Policy, General Faculty, Frank Batten School of Leadership and Public Policy, University of Virginia. Also, Consultant, World Bank and UNICEF. Teaching International Development Policy, Development Policy Nudges, Macroeconomic Policy, and Applied Policy Project.

JEANINE BRAITHWAITE
EMPLOYMENT, Continued.

- Spring 2009, 2010 Adjunct Professor of Public Policy, Frank Batten School of Leadership and Public Policy. Taught Applied Policy Project.
- Spring 2008 Adjunct Faculty, University of Maryland School of Public Policy. Taught graduate International Development Economics.
- 1994-2010 Economist & Senior Economist, World Bank.
- 1992-94 Economist, European II Department, International Monetary Fund. Operational work for FSU countries (Moldova, Georgia, Turkmenistan).
- 1991-92 Assistant Professor, Department of Economics & Business, Kalamazoo College.
- Fall 1991 Adjunct Professor, Department of Economics, Georgetown University.
- Spring 1991-Fall 1991: Visiting Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, The American University.
- Fall 1990 Adjunct Professor, Department of Economics, Georgetown University.
- Summer 1990 Adjunct Professor, Department of Economics, George Mason University
- 1988-1990 Economist, Center for International Research, US Bureau of the Census.
- 1987-1988 Special Scholar, Moscow Institute of Management (MIU), Moscow, USSR. International Research and Exchanges (IREX) Fellowship.
- 1984-1990 Six years of experience as a volunteer crisis intervention counselor (suicide, rape, depression) for hotlines in Durham, NC and Washington, DC.